
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Standards Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Thursday, 16th June 2011 
 
 

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley 
 

At 2.00 pm 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor/Colleague,  
 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 16TH JUNE 2011 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Standards Committee to be held in Committee Room 1, 
Town Hall, Chorley on Thursday, 16th June 2011 commencing at 2.00 pm. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions   
 
2. Apologies for absence   
 
3. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

4. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 To confirm the minutes of the Standards Committee meeting held on 9 December 2011 

(enclosed) 
 

5. Current state of the Standards regime   
 
 The Monitoring Officer will present a verbal update. 

 
6. Assessment Committee Update Report  (Pages 3 - 4) 
 
 To receive and consider the enclosed report of the Monitoring Officer.   

 
7. Training update report  (Pages 5 - 24) 
 
 To receive and consider the enclosed report of the Monitoring Officer.   

 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 
PR7 1DP 

 
08 June 2011 



 

 

8. Town and Parish Councils Mentoring  Scheme  (Pages 25 - 26) 
 
 The Committee will receive and consider the enclosed allocation of mentors to the 22 

Parish Councils within Chorley for this municipal year.   
 

9. Appointment of Standards Sub Committee   
 
 
10. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 

 
Donna Hall CBE 
Chief Executive 
 
Dianne Scambler 
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: dianne.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515034 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the Standards Committee (Tony Ellwood (Chair), 

Councillor Debra Platt (Vice Chair) and Councillors Marie Gray, Catherine Hoyle, 
Marion Lowe, Stella Walsh, Hugh Evans (Independent Member), Gwynne Furlong 
(Independent Member), Bill Mason (Parish Council representative) and Tony Wilson 
(Parish Council Representative) for attendance.  

 
2. Agenda and reports to Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer) and 

Alex Jackson (Senior Lawyer) for attendance.  
 

3. Agenda and reports to Chris Moister (Head of Governance) for information. 
 
 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 
or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  
Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 

 

 
 

01257 515822 



 

 

 

01257 515823 



This page is intentionally left blank



Standards Committee 1  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 9 December 2010 

Standards Committee 
 

Thursday, 9 December 2010 
 

Present: Tony Ellwood (Independent Chair), Councillor Debra Platt (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Marie Gray, Laura Lennox, Stella Walsh, Hugh Evans (Independent Member), Gwynne Furlong 
(Independent Member), Eileen McGhee (Parish Council Representative), Bill Mason (Parish 
Council representative) and Tony Wilson (Parish Council Representative) 
 
Officers in attendance: Chris Moister (Head of Governance / Monitoring Officer) and 
Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer) 
 

 
 

10.S.157 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Judith Boothman. 
 

10.S.158 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS  
 
No declarations of any interest were declared. 
 

10.S.159 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Standards Committee meeting held on 16 
September be held as a correct record for signing by the Chair. 
 

10.S.160 NEWS FROM STANDARDS FOR ENGLAND  
 
The Monitoring Officer circulated information that had been received by the Council on 
the future proposals regarding the abolition of the Standards Board regime. 
 
It was reported that subject to Parliament approving the necessary legislation, the 
changes would be as follows: 

• The Relevant Authorities (General Principles) Order 2001, which sets out the 
principles which govern the conduct of members and co-opted members of 
relevant authorities in England and police authorities in Wales be revoked. 

• The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007 which prescribes 
the model code of conduct to apply to members of relevant authorities, will be 
revoked. 

• The requirement for local authorities to have standards committees will be 
abolished. 

• Standards for England (formally known as the Standards Board for England) 
will be abolished. Established by the Local Government act 2000 and the 
regulator for local authority standards committees, the Standards Board 
requires primary legislation to abolish it and its legislative functions. None of 
the Standards Boards functions will be transferred to other bodies. 

• The First-tier Tribunal (Local Government Standards in England), the 
independent judicial tribunal established as a disciplinary body to hear and 
determine references and appeals concerning the conduct of local authority 
councillors, will lose its jurisdiction over the conduct of local authority 
members. 

 
It is intended to effect the abolition of the Standards Board regime through the 
Localism Bill. It is anticipated that the Bill would be laid before Parliament in 
December and would receive Royal Assent  in late 2011. 
 
RESOLVED – That the information be noted. 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 1



Standards Committee 2  
Public Minutes of meeting held on Thursday, 9 December 2010 

 
10.S.161 CASES UPDATE  

 
The Monitoring Officer presented a verbal report outlining recent cases which had 
been considered nationally. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

10.S.162 THE NUMBER OF ALLEGATIONS RECEIVED AND ASSESSED BY THE 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE SINCE THE LAST MEETING.  
 
Four 
 

10.S.163 FEEDBACK FROM VISITS TO TOWN AND PARISH COUNCILS  
 
Members updated the Committee on their visits to Parish Councils. The feedback aws 
positive and the visits achieved the aim of raising awareness of the Committee and its 
role. 
 
The remaining two Parish Councils would be allocated to the newly appointed 
Member of the Standards Committee. 
 
RESOLVED 1. That the schedule recording the visits to Parish Councillors be 
updated, including Committee Members who were not present at the meeting. 
2. That the Democratic and Member Services Officer would provide the 
details of the remaining two Parsih Council to the newly appointed Member of 
the Standards Committee. 
 

10.S.164 WORK UNDERTAKEN TO PROMOTE THE CODE OF CONDUCT  
 
The Monitoring Officer provided a verbal report of the Code of Conduct for Parish 
Councillors training session that had taken place on 8 December 2010. Seven parish 
councillors/clerks had attended the session and the feedback had been extremely 
positive. 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

10.S.165 STANDARDS COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Committee discussed the Work Programme and following the recent news that 
the Standards Board regime was to be abolished the Committee decided to consider 
an alternative proposal that could be submitted to the Executive Cabinet on a local 
alternative. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Work Programme be amended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 4Agenda Page 2



 

 

 

 
 
Updated Template Sept 2008  

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Monitoring Officer Standards Committee 16/06/2011 

 

UPDATE : MATTERS RECUPDATE : MATTERS RECUPDATE : MATTERS RECUPDATE : MATTERS RECEIVED BY THE ASSESSMEIVED BY THE ASSESSMEIVED BY THE ASSESSMEIVED BY THE ASSESSMENT SUBENT SUBENT SUBENT SUB----

COMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEECOMMITTEE        
 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To update the Standards Committee on the progress of matters received by the Assessment Sub-
Committee. 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

To note the content of the Report. 
 
 
REPORT 

1. The Assessment Sub-Committee has been convened on 2 occasions since the last 
meeting of the Standards Committee. 
 

2. The first matter was referred to the Monitoring Officer for investigation and in consultation 
with the Chair of the Standards Committee and the members of the Assessment Sub-
Committee, has now been discontinued. 
 

3. The second matter was also referred for investigation. The investigation is now 
progressing and the Monitoring Officer expects to be reporting to the Committee shortly. 
 

4. Further details will be provided to the Committee in due course. 
 

 
Chris Moister 
Monitoring Officer 

    
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

CHRIS MOISTER 5160 6 June 2011  

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 
Updated Template Sept 2008  

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Monitoring Officer Standards Committee 16 June 2011 

 

STANDARDS TRAININGSTANDARDS TRAININGSTANDARDS TRAININGSTANDARDS TRAINING        
 
PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To inform the Standards Committee of the training provided to new members and new parish 
members. 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S) 

To note the content of the Report. 
 
 
REPORT 

1. At the recent local elections 7 new members were elected to Chorley Council. A training 
session was organised aimed specifically at the new members but being open to all 
members of the Council and to Parish Members. 
 

2. The session formed part of the Council’s member development programme. 
 

3. The session was presented by the Council’s Monitoring Officer and provided an overview 
of the Council’s Code of Conduct and made specific reference to:- 

a. The 10 General Principles of Public Life; 
b. Personal Interests; 
c. Prejudicial Interests; 
d. Registration of Interests; 
e. Common Law Bias and Predetermination. 

 
4. Handouts were provided to include a 2 page summary of the code prepared by the 

Monitoring Officer and a copy of a slide show presentation obtained from Standards for 
England. 
 

5. Scenarios were also used in the training to enable those attending to put the principles 
considered into practice. 
 

6. Copies of all the training materials are attached to this report for information. 
 

7. The session was well attended and received with 10 members and 7 parish members 
attending. All but one of the new Chorley Council members attended and there will be a 
further session provided, to be arranged directly with the member concerned. 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 5



 
 

Chris Moister 
Monitoring Officer 

    
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

CHRIS MOISTER 5160 6 June 2011  

 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 6



Standards 
 
What is the Code of Conduct? 
 
Document issued by central government and adopted by Councils 
 
What is its purpose? 
 
To provide acceptable standards of behaviour.  
Is a shield rather than a sword.  
 
What is it made up of? 
 
10 principles of Public life (1) 
General Obligations 

- Treat others with Respect 
- Complying with equality laws 
- Bullying or Harassment 
- Not to Compromise the impartiality of officers of the authority 
- Not to disclose confidential information (subject to exceptions) 
- Not to prevent access to information 
- Not to bring office or authority into disrepute 
- Not to use position improperly 
- Not to misuse council resources (political elements) 
- To consider and have regard to advice received from the MO and 

CFO 
 
Consideration of Business 

- Personal Interests 
o Interests registered 
o Interests that affect your financial position or well-being or 

that of your family or close associates more than the majority 
of your ward residents or authority area 

- effect is that you must declare but may remain and speak on the 
business     

 
- Prejudicial Interest 

 
o Personal Interest that 

§ Affects your personal financial position or someone 
through whom you have a personal interest 

§ Affects licence permission or consent for which you 
have a personal interest 

§ Is so significant a member of the public in possession 
of all relevant facts would think your judgement of the 
public interest is affected. 

- you should declare and leave the meeting, although you have the 
same rights to address the meeting as a member of the public, ie 
you should leave the meeting during  any deliberation and decision. 

 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 7



Code of Conduct only applies where you are acting in the course of your 
business as a councillor or holding yourself out as such. 
Common Law 
 
Bias and Predetermination 
 
This is triggered where a member expresses a view on council business prior 
to its consideration. 
 
Members are allowed to have a lawful predisposition – recognises that 
members may be elected on certain platforms or are there to represent 
communities. 
 
Not allowed to have an unlawful predetermination. 
 
Difference? 
 
Predisposition means member open to persuasion just that is their starting 
position 
 
Predetermination means they are unlikely to be persuaded away from their 
stance (closed mind). 
 
 
Code – v – Common Law 
 
Code is personal to members if breached sanctions are against the member 
personal and can lead to disqualification as a councillor 
 
Common Law affects decisions of the council and can lead to the challenge of 
those decisions. 

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 8



T
h
e 

C
o
d
e 

o
f 
C

o
n
d
u
ct

T
ra

in
in

g 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 9



In
tr

o
d
u
ct

io
n

§
M

od
el

 C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 c
am

e 
in

to
 fo

rc
e 

on
 

3 
M

ay
 2

00
7

§
A

va
ila

bl
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r 
E

ng
la

nd
’s

 
w

eb
si

te
 w

w
w

.s
ta

nd
ar

ds
fo

re
ng

la
nd

.g
ov

.u
k

§
C

od
e 

ap
pl

ie
s 

to
 a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 c

o-
op

te
d 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 C
od

e 
do

es
 

N
O

T
 a

pp
ly

 to
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

 o
r 

to
 

of
fic

er
s 

or
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 10



G
en

er
al

 o
b
lig

at
io

n
s 

§
tr

ea
t o

th
er

s 
w

ith
 r

es
pe

ct
§

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 e
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

la
w

s
§

do
n’

t b
ul

ly
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n
§

do
n’

t i
nt

im
id

at
e 

or
 a

tte
m

pt
 to

 in
tim

id
at

e 
an

y 
pe

rs
on

 in
vo

lv
ed

 o
r 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 a

 
C

od
e 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
§

do
n’

t c
om

pr
om

is
e 

th
e 

im
pa

rt
ia

lit
y 

of
 o

ffi
ce

rs

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 11



G
en

er
al

 o
b
lig

at
io

n
s 

co
n
ti
n
u
ed

…

§
do

n’
t p

re
ve

nt
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

§
m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t n

ot
 u

se
 th

ei
r 

po
si

tio
n 

im
pr

op
er

ly
§

us
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
pr

op
er

 p
ur

po
se

s 
on

ly
§

co
ns

id
er

 a
dv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
de

ci
si

on
s 

ta
ke

n

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 12



C
o
n
fi
d
en

ti
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
em

be
rs

 m
us

t n
ot

 d
is

cl
os

e 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ex

ce
pt

 w
he

re
:

§
th

ey
 h

av
e 

th
e 

co
ns

en
t o

f t
he

 p
er

so
n 

au
th

or
is

ed
 to

 g
iv

e 
it

§
th

ey
 a

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 la

w
 to

 d
o 

so
§

th
e 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 is

 r
ea

so
na

bl
e 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 m
ad

e 
in

 g
oo

d 
fa

ith
 a

nd
 

do
es

 n
ot

 b
re

ac
h 

an
y 

re
as

on
ab

le
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 a

ut
ho

rit
y

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 13



P
er

so
n
al

 in
te

re
st

s

A
 m

em
be

r 
ha

s 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 in
te

re
st

 w
he

re
 th

e 
m

at
te

r:
§

re
la

te
s 

to
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 th

ey
 m

us
t r

eg
is

te
r

§
af

fe
ct

s 
th

e 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 
of

 th
em

, m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
ir 

fa
m

ily
 o

r 
th

ei
r 

cl
os

e 
as

so
ci

at
es

, m
or
e 
th
an
 it
 w
ou
ld
 a
ffe
ct
 

th
e 
m
aj
or
ity
 o
f p
eo
pl
e 
in
 th
e 
w
ar
d 
/ p
ar
is
h 

af
fe
ct
ed
 b
y 
th
e 
de
ci
si
on

§
if 

a 
m

em
be

r 
de

cl
ar

es
 a

 p
er

so
na

l i
nt

er
es

t 
th

ey
 c

an
 r

em
ai

n 
in

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g,

 s
pe

ak
 a

nd
 

vo
te

 o
n 

th
e 

m
at

te
r 

–
un

le
ss

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 
in

te
re

st
 is

 a
ls

o 
pr

ej
ud

ic
ia

l

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 14



E
xe

m
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e 

ru
le

 o
n
 

d
ec

la
ri

n
g
 p

er
so

n
al

 in
te

re
st

s

A
n 

ex
em

pt
io

n 
to

 d
ec

la
rin

g 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 in
te

re
st

 
ap

pl
ie

s 
w

he
n 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 a
ris

es
 s

ol
el

y 
fr

om
 

a 
m

em
be

r’s
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 o
r 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 

ge
ne

ra
l c

on
tr

ol
 o

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
n:

§
an

y 
ot

he
r 

bo
dy

 to
 w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ap
po

in
te

d 
or

 n
om

in
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
§

an
y 

ot
he

r 
bo

dy
 e

xe
rc

is
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f a
 

pu
bl

ic
 n

at
ur

e 
(e

.g
. a

no
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y)

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 15



E
xe

m
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e 

ru
le

 o
n
 d

ec
la

ri
n
g
 

p
er

so
n
al

 in
te

re
st

s 
co

n
ti
n
u
ed

…

§
in

 th
es

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
na

l c
as

es
, p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

pr
ej

ud
ic

ia
l 

in
te

re
st

, t
he

y 
on

ly
 n

ee
d 

to
 d

ec
la

re
 th

ei
r 

in
te

re
st

 if
 th

ey
 s

pe
ak

§
if 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

do
es

 n
ot

 w
an

t t
o 

sp
ea

k 
to

 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g,
 th

ey
 m

ay
 s

til
l v

ot
e 

on
 th

e 
m

at
te

r 
w

ith
ou

t m
ak

in
g 

a 
de

cl
ar

at
io

n

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 16



P
re

ju
d
ic

ia
l i

n
te

re
st

s

A
 p

er
so

na
l i

nt
er

es
t i

s 
pr

ej
ud

ic
ia

l i
f a

ll 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

ar
e 

m
et

:
§

th
e 

m
at

te
r 

af
fe

ct
s 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

or
 a

 r
el

ev
an

t 
pe

rs
on

 o
r 

bo
dy

’s
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

ffa
irs

 
an

d/
or

§
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

de
te

rm
in

in
g 

of
 a

ny
 

ap
pr

ov
al

, c
on

se
nt

, l
ic

en
ce

, p
er

m
is

si
on

 o
r 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

th
at

 is
 b

ro
ug

ht
 b

y 
th

e 
m

em
be

r,
 

a 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
so

n 
or

 b
od

y

(C
on

tin
ue

d 
on

 n
ex

t s
lid

e)

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 17



P
re

ju
d
ic

ia
l i

n
te

re
st

s 
co

n
ti
n
u
ed

…

§
a 

m
em

be
r 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 w
ho

 k
no

w
s 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 fa
ct

s 
w

ou
ld

 r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

th
in

k 
th

e 
pe

rs
on

al
 in

te
re

st
 is

 s
o 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 th

at
 it

 is
 

lik
el

y 
to

 p
re

ju
di

ce
 th

e 
m

em
be

r’s
 ju

dg
em

en
t 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
te

re
st

§
th

e 
m

at
te

r 
do

es
 N

O
T

 fa
ll 

w
ith

in
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 
ex

em
pt

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
10

(2
)(

c)

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 18



P
re

ju
d
ic

ia
l i

n
te

re
st

s 
an

d
 

p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
 1

2(
2)

•
A

 m
em

be
r 

w
ith

 a
 p

re
ju

di
ci

al
 in

te
re

st
 m

ay
 

m
ak

e 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

, a
ns

w
er

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 

an
d 

gi
ve

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
be

fo
re

 le
av

in
g 

th
e 

ro
om

, 
pr

ov
id

ed
 th

at
 m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
 a

re
 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 a

tte
nd

 fo
r 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pu

rp
os

e

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 19



W
h
at

 c
an

 a
 m

em
b
er

 d
o
/n

o
t 
d
o
 w

h
en

 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
p
re

ju
d
ic

ia
l i

n
te

re
st

?

W
ha

t a
 m

em
be

r 
ca

nn
ot

 d
o:

§
ex

er
ci

se
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 

th
at

 b
us

in
es

s
§

se
ek

 to
 im

pr
op

er
ly

 in
flu

en
ce

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

ab
ou

t t
ha

t b
us

in
es

s
§

st
ay

 in
 th

e 
ro

om
 w

he
n 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 is
 

be
in

g 
di

sc
us

se
d 

(a
fte

r 
sp

ea
ki

ng
 if

 th
ey

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
)

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 20



W
h
at

 c
an

 a
 m

em
b
er

 d
o
/n

o
t 
d
o
 w

h
en

 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
p
re

ju
d
ic

ia
l i

n
te

re
st

?

W
ha

t a
 m

em
be

r 
ca

n 
do

:
§

m
ak

e 
w

rit
te

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 in
 th

ei
r 

pr
iv

at
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
§

us
e 

a 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
to

 a
ct

 o
n 

th
ei

r 
be

ha
lf

§
ge

t a
no

th
er

 m
em

be
r 

to
 r

ep
re

se
nt

 th
e 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
ei

r 
co

ns
tit

ue
nt

s

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 21



P
ar

is
h
 C

o
u
n
ci

ls
 a

n
d
 p

ar
ag

ra
p
h
 

12
(2

) 
 (
o
p
ti
o
n
al

 s
lid

e)

§
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 n
ot

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

12
(2

) 
if 

th
ey

 
ad

op
t M

od
el

 C
od

e
§

m
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 s

pe
ak

 w
he

n 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

a 
pr

ej
ud

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t u
nl

es
s 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l h

as
 a

do
pt

ed
 1

2(
2)

§
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
ls

 c
an

 a
do

pt
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

E
ng

la
nd

’s
 M

od
el

 C
od

e 
fo

r 
pa

ris
he

s 
w

hi
ch

 
in

cl
ud

es
 1

2(
2)

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 22



G
if
ts

 a
n
d
 h

o
sp

it
al

it
y

§
m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t r

eg
is

te
r 

gi
fts

 a
nd

 h
os

pi
ta

lit
y 

w
or

th
 £

25
 o

r 
ov

er
 th

at
 th

ey
 r

ec
ei

ve
§

th
e 

so
ur

ce
 o

f t
he

 g
ift

 m
us

t b
e 

re
gi

st
er

ed
§

th
e 

gi
ft 

an
d 

so
ur

ce
 m

us
t b

e 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 
w

ith
in

 2
8 

da
ys

 o
f r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 it
§

m
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
a 

pe
rs

on
al

 in
te

re
st

 in
 a

 
m

at
te

r 
th

at
 is

 li
ke

ly
 to

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
so

ur
ce

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
gi

ft
§

af
te

r 
3 

ye
ar

s 
th

e 
ob

lig
at

io
n 

to
 d

is
cl

os
e 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 a
t m

ee
tin

gs
 c

ea
se

s

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 23



R
es

o
u
rc

es
 o

n
 t
h
e 

C
o
d
e

§
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 B
oa

rd
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

at
 

w
w

w
.s

ta
nd

ar
ds

fo
re

ng
la

nd
.g

ov
.u

k

§
T

he
 C

od
e 

of
 C

on
du

ct
: G

ui
de

 fo
r 

m
em

be
rs

§
P

oc
ke

t g
ui

de
 to

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

§
T

ra
in

in
g 

D
V

D
§

C
as

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 2

00
7 

–
C

od
e 

Q
&

A

Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 24



Parish Council Mentoring 2011/2012

Parish Council Committee Mentor 
Adlington Bill Mason
Anderton Marie Gray
Astley Village Tony Wilson
Bretherton Debra Platt
Brindle Cath Hoyle
Charnock Richard Bill Mason
Clayton-Le-Woods Stella Walsh
Coppull Cath Hoyle
Croston Marie Gray
Cuerden Gwynne Furlong
Eccleston Tony Ellwood
Euxton Marion Lowe
Heapey Hugh Evans
Heath Charnock Tony Ellwood
Heskin Stella Walsh
Hoghton Debra Platt
Mawdesley Marion Lowe
Rivington Hugh Evans
Ulnes Walton Debra Platt
Wheelton Tony Wilson
Whittle-Le-Woods Tony Ellwood
Withnell Gwynne Furlong

Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Assessment Committee Update Report
	7 Training update report
	Standards - notes
	The-Code-of-Conduct-Training-Presentation

	8 Town and Parish Councils Mentoring  Scheme

